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From: Cheryl J Hagemann <Cheryl_J_Hagemann@Progressive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning,

I wanted to send an email in support of the court’s proposed civil arbitration hearings, motion hearings, and
small claims trials remaining default remote unless a party requests an in person appearance as I believe that
this would allow the court as well as attorneys to proceed more efficiently as it was eliminate/reduce delayed
start times which is mostly caused by travel delays due to traffic, etc.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cheryl J. Hagemann, Esq.
Vella & Maren
Staff Counsel for Progressive Insurance Co.
485 Rt. 1 South
Bldg. A, Ste. 200
Iselin, NJ 08830
P:732-362-3380
F: 866-827-4716
Legal Assistant: Shiselle Arroyo- Shiselle Arroyo@progressive.com
Administrative Assistant: Adriana Fernandez- Adriana_Fernandez@progressive.com
e At this time, most of our attorneys and staff are working remotely. While mail continues to be processed, we request that
documents be e-mailed to the Attorney and/or Legal Assistant, or faxed to us at 866-827-4716.





